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Jason E. Brown, County Administrator 
Michael C. Zito, Assistant County Administrator 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Members of the Board of County Commissioners  
 
FROM:  Jason E. Brown 
   County Administrator 
 
DATE:   July 29, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Update Regarding the Pending Sebastian Annexation 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Background 

 
Staff would like to provide an update and have a general discussion on the pending annexation of 1,984 
acres into the City of Sebastian. 
 
 
Funding 

 
There is no funding associated with this item. 
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